
From: Kathy Kaproth 

Sent: 

To: Valorie Moore .i 

Subject: Quail Meadow 

Monday, November 15,2004 3:44 PM 

Quail Meadow paid a $750 filing fee that it did not have to pay because the transfer is a matter of right to the 
county . 

The $750 credit was taken based on Staffs instructions. 
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TO AVOID Pm.4 LTY A ND IhTEP.EST CHA RGES, THE MGUL AmRY A SSESSMEN'C F EE RETLIRN MIST BE P ILED ON OR BEF ORE 

Water System Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

STATUS: 

xx A c u  R--F ina1  
Estimated Reltirn 

PERIOD COVERED: 

1 / 0 1 / 0 4  - 9/01/04 

F lorida Public Service Commission 
(3- F Illw lnstructloaa an Il ark n l  Farm) 

WtJ532-€&-4+B LlLLS32-09-d- R 
Quail  Meadow U t i l i t i e s ,  Tnc. 
5850 S.W. Sta 
Ocala, FL 344 

5 0 6 N U V  1 6 2004 

PAwe Complete Below If O f F i d  Mailhag Address H a  Changed 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 
Cheek# 

OOJOU 1 
.F i 369. c/o p 

, 0404001 
004010 

$ '  I 

\ 

(SYSTEM'S NAME) (ADDRESS) (CITYISTATE) (UI.) 

R.wida Public Service Commission Certificare 
WA'f'EK OPEKA'I'JNU KEVENUES: 
I. U~lmctcrod Water Rcvcmrcs (460) 

MEASURED WATER REVENUES 
2. Resi&nl i id lhvws (461.1) 
3. Commercial Revenues (461.2) 
4. Indutrial Revenuts (46 1.3) 
5. 
6. 
7. TOTAL METERED SALES 

FIRE. PROTECTION RElTI?NXTES 
8. Pubiic Fire Protection (462.1) 
9. Private Fire Protsdion (462.2) 

Raverues fiom P u b h  Autho&es (46 1.4) 
Munipla Family Dwelling Revenues (461.5) 

10. TO'1'AL &lU YHO'IWrION I U V X N W  
11. 0 k . r  Salcs to l'ublic Awthurities (464) 
12. Sales t o  rrriprim Cmtmners (465) 
13. SALES FOR RESALE (466) 
14. Interdepartmenfa1 Sales (467) 
15. 
OTHER WATER REVENUES 
i6. 
17. Forfcitcd Discounts (470) 
18. 
19. 
20, Interdepartmental Rente (473) 
2 1.  

22. 
23. 
24, 
25. 
26. 
27. LESS: AppmvedPrior-PeriodCredit (De osit p a i d  8 / 2 7 )  
2s. NETREaULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE &G 26 Less Line 27) 
29. Penaltyfor Late Payment 
30. Imerest for Late Payment 
3 1. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TOTAL WATER SALES (Lines 1+7+10+11+12+13+14) 

Guaranteed Revenues (Include Revenues h m  A.P.P.L. Charges) (469) 

h h c e  l h o u s  Service Revtm~es (471) 
Rents F r m  Water Property (472) 

Other Water Revemes (474) Descnbe: 

TOTA'I C)THFX WATER RF;VENTWS (l h e 4  164-1 74-1 X+19+20t21) 
TOTAL WATER OPERATING KEVENU'ES*(Lines 15+22> 
LESS; Expense for Furchased Water From FPSC-Regulated Utility 
NET WATER O?EKAYFINGRE\ENUES (Line 23 Less Line 24) 
Regulatory Assesanent Fee Due - (Multiply Line 25 by 0.045) 

TnJ t i a l  connection fees 

# # 485W 

$ 

97,876.63  

5 

110.00 

I %Tmm) 
1 . 

( 7.50. Q.Q 
$ 3 .659 .40  

$ 3 , 6 3 9 . 4 0  

LT13ese amounts must agree with Aruiual Report ScheduIe P-3 
Ifservice wils p~irchased h m  a regulated utiIrty, please insert its mme: 

AS PROVmW 1N SKCflON 550.113. F LORIDA STATUTES. T I E  M INmUM ANNUAL FEE IS S25 

the undersigned awnedofficer o f  the above-named vendor, have read the foregoing and declare that to  the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a true and 
a temea  I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, FlOrida S t a M a ,  whoever lmowhgly makes a false Sfafemem in Writing with the intent to midead a public senant in 

Vice-president 11/09  / 0 4  
(Title) (nate) 

TelephotieNurnbar?52) 237-7131 F axNumbei( 1 

F.E.I.No. 65-00001 17 
(Please Prh3 Name) 

PSCJWAW-IO @JW. 7/96) 


